


s 22(1)(a)(ii @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;_s_2_2...._1£o>.oa_ii.,.) _______ @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good afternoon 22f•P 

OFFICIAL 

Following on from our earlier discussions between PM&C, Treasury and the RAM, please find 
attached the RAM Design Brief. 

• Page 3 contains the proposed designs of the Great Seal considered in 1973.
• Page 4 is the Great Seal that was chosen in 1973 and is the existing seal we are seeking to

update.

Please do reach out at any time if I can assist further. ii 

-
,_ ............... ____ _ 

Kind regards 

-

I Assistant Director, Honours and Symbols 

Government Division 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

t: 

+ One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 I PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

lil 

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and 

Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational 

practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 11:30 AM 

Subject: RE: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] s.22 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning-

Thank you for your eagerness and email. I was just working on the brief and seeking to have it with 
you as soon as possible. s.47C 



Noting the tight timeframes, 

I will be in touch with the brief.

. My colleague,  will kindly be the
contact for that period.

Kind regards

 , Honours and Symbols
Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

. www.pmc.gov.au
+ One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT  2600

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 10:34 AM
To: 

 
Subject: RE: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

I hope this email finds you well.                       s.22

We have been meeting with a number of internal stakeholders regarding the Great Seal and  

Our Design Team are keen to get started on the concepts, so I was hoping to get an idea on when we 
could expect the completed design brief please?
Noting that we would require four weeks to turn the concepts around.

 

 

 

 

 








